

# Ir. Dr. YEUNG SHIU KIN EDDIE

**BARRISTER (CALL: 2013)**

BSC (ENG.) | ACGI | MSC | DIC | PhD | JD | LLM  
MICE | MHKIE | MIE(AUST.) | MINZPE  
CENG | RPE (CIVIL, GEO)



**PANTHEON  
CHAMBERS**

Rm 2105, Tower 1, Lippo Centre  
89 Queensway, Admiralty, H.K.  
**T** : 2105 8400 **M** : 9128 7038 **F** : 2690 0123  
**E** : eddiey@pantheonchambers.com

---

---

Dr. Yeung is a practicing barrister with a mixed civil and criminal practice. Prior to that, he has over 30 years of experience in consulting and contracting works in Hong Kong, Macau, Singapore, Abu Dhabi and Australia.

His practice covers a broad range of areas, with special emphasis in construction disputes and other building management related matters. On the criminal side, Eddie has successfully defended clients in a wide variety of cases involving offences against persons, theft and fraud. He also received instruction from Department of Justice to act in construction site related Personal Injury case and advise on issues on non-refoulement claims.

Apart from appearing in Courts of various levels and Lands Tribunal, Dr. Yeung has also been instructed to appear in arbitrations and mediations.

---

---

## **ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS**

2019 – 2021	<b>Dickson Poon School of Law, King's College, University of London</b> LLM in International Financial & Commercial Law
	<b>School of Law, City University of Hong Kong</b>
2009 – 2011	Postgraduate Certificate in Law
2005 – 2009	Juris Doctor (with credit)
1984 – 1988	<b>School of Civil &amp; Mining Engineering, University of Sydney, Australia</b> PhD in Geotechnical Engineering
1981 – 1982	<b>Department of Civil Engineering, Imperial College of Science &amp; Technology, University of London</b> MSc. in Soil Mechanics DIC. (Diploma of Imperial College) in Soil Mechanics
1978 – 1981	<b>Department of Civil Engineering, Imperial College of Science &amp; Technology, University of London</b> BSc. (Eng.) in Civil Engineering (1 <sup>st</sup> Class Honour) ACGI. (Associate of City & Guilds Institute) in Civil Engineering
Primary & Secondary Education	<b>St. Paul's Co-educational College, Hong Kong</b>

## SCHOLARSHIP

1984 – 1988      University of Sydney Postgraduate Research Award

## MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES

2014              Associate, Chartered Institute of Arbitrators  
Year of Call:      Member, Hong Kong Bar Association  
2013 (Hong  
Kong)  
–                  Registered Professional Engineer (Civil, Geotechnical)  
1994              Member of Institution of Engineers, Hong Kong (Civil)  
1994              Chartered Engineer, Member of Institution of Civil Engineers, United  
Kingdom  
1993              Member of Institution of Professional Engineers, New Zealand (Civil)  
1988              Member of Institute of Engineers, Australia

## CURRENT POSITION

2023              **Barrister, Pantheon Chambers**  
Practice: construction law and criminal law

## WORKING EXPERIENCE

Barrister, Wyndham Chambers

- Practice: construction law and criminal law
- Has been instructed to act in arbitration and litigation in both District Court and High Court
  - Current case:
    - High Court – acting for a main contractor claiming against the developer for a sum of over HK\$150M.
    - District Court – acting for a subcontractor claiming against the main contractor for a sum of HK\$1M.
    - Arbitration – acting for a subcontractor defending against the main contractor for a claim of over HK\$0.5M.
- Has been instructed to act in criminal trial

Mar – May 2013,      Barrister (Pupil)  
Sept 2013 – Feb      Des Voeux Chambers: Mr. Ian Pennicott QC SC  
2014

Jun – Aug 2013      Baskerville Chambers: Mr. Kevin Egan

2002 – 2013	Managing Director, Chun Wo (Foundations) Limited Director (Business Development), Chun Wo Construction & Engineering Co Ltd.
1994 – 2000	Director, Hsin Chong (Foundations) Limited
1992 – 1994	Visiting Lecturer in Civil Engineering at the Hong Kong Polytechnic University
Mar 1989 – Apr 1994	Senior Engineer and then Associate Director, Fugro (Hong Kong) Limited
Oct 1988 – Feb 1989	Engineer, Freeman Fox (Far East) Limited, Hong Kong
Sept 1987- Sep 1988	Senior Geotechnical Engineer, Coffey & Partners Pty. Ltd., Sydney, Australia
May 1984 – Sep 1987	Research Engineer, Centre of Geotechnical Research, School of Civil & Mining Engineering, University of Sydney, Australia.
Sep 1983 – Mar 1984	Graduate Civil Engineer, New Territories Development Department, Government of Hong Kong, Hong Kong.
Sep 1982 – Sep 1983	Assistant Engineer, Binnie & Partners International, Hong Kong

## **EXPERT WITNESS**

Act as Expert Witness (Engineering) in the following proceedings:

- Arbitration: Foundation Contract – programming, logistic and construction methodology.
- Arbitration: Foundation Contract – professional negligence of the Consultant’s design and site supervision team and their contribution to the defective foundation work.

## **OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES**

- Past Member, Building Authority’s Contractor Registration Committee
- Past Member, Building Authority’s Contractor Disciplinary Review Panel
- Assessor of HKIE Professional Assessment – Civil Discipline

## **SELECTED CASE**

***Unistress Building Construction Ltd v Top Dollars Development Ltd [2018] 1 HKLRD 237***: Act for the main contractor to successfully resist the developer’s call on the Bond. (led by Mr. Simon Westbrook SC)